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DATE: Apnl 18, 2001

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Competitive Services (D Haeseleer)
Division of Legal Services (Davis)

RE: Docket No. 010425-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of PATS
Certificate No. 2437 issued to Sprawlnet.com Inc. d/b/a Public Communication

Services for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

Pursuant to Section-2- _Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that
Docket No. 010425-TC be closed administratively as it was opened in error. Upon further

investigation, it was dstermine ment had been made on April 2, 2001, it
had not posted (April 10, 2001) to the Division of Admifitstzation’s RAF System by the date the

Request to Establish Docket form was completed (April 9, 2004) and sent to the Division of
Records and Reporting.

If you need additional information, please let me know.

Attachment

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (Elliott)
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